

# THE INTELLIGENT ENTERPRISE FOR THE WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION **INDUSTRY**

Addressing market changes with customer-specific solutions that transform and differentiate

11

ITA DI



THE BEST RUN

SAP Industries White Paper | Wholesale Distribution

© 2019 SAP SE or an SAP affiliate company. All rights reserved.

Ē



"Wholesale distributors are the foundation of the world economy, connecting business partners globally and nationally with goods and value-added services."

#### Magnus Meier

Global Vice President Wholesale Distribution SAP SE

# WELCOME

Dear Customers,

1....

Are you an industry thought leader or a follower? Growing profitably or struggling to stay relevant? Leveraging new intelligent technologies or anxiously observing the rapid pace of innovation around you?

Today's competitive markets demand that wholesale distributors optimize their nondifferentiating business processes, evolve existing services, and look for opportunities to go above and beyond what their peers have to offer. In the new millennium, simply breaking bulk and having personal customer relationships are not enough. Leading distributors are striving to provide their volume channel with a highly scalable e-commerce platform while at the same time offering superior customer-centric services and driving toward a superior customer and brand experience. If you're not thinking about how to incorporate intelligent technologies and push for scalability in your business interactions - such as process mining to identify inefficiencies or chatbot-supported order management - you will hamper your ability to focus employees on highvalue tasks that make a difference for your customers' experience.

Disrupters are making headway in markets traditionally served by distributors, and customer and employee expectations are changing rapidly. Big change always comes with risk, but it also offers untold opportunity to innovators. To capitalize on the opportunity, wholesale distributors are investing in a set of strategic priorities:

- Becoming a value-added services distributor
- Becoming an "anything, anywhere, anytime" distributor
- Becoming a solution-oriented distributor
- Empowering the modern employee

To execute on their strategic priorities and achieve their 2025 vision, companies need to change the way they operate. They must integrate transactional and experience insight to trigger improvements at the point of interaction and to identify opportunities to change the game.

Reimagining business requires visionary leaders, a sense of urgency, access to the right talent, and an intelligent enterprise application platform. This paper will discuss examples of how you can begin to execute on this vision and lead the transformation in the industry.

Sincerely yours,

hasuus A

Magnus Meier Global Vice President Wholesale Distribution SAP SE

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 3 Welcome
- 5 Our Place in the New World
- 7 Paving the Way for Business Model Innovation
- 8 Four Priorities for Success
- 9 The Value-Added Services Distributor
- 11 The "Anything, Anywhere, Anytime" Distributor
- 13 The Solution-Oriented Distributor
- 15 Empowerment of the Modern Employee
- 17 Key Technologies
- 19 Getting There: A Phased Approach
- 20 Early Digital Adopters Lead the Way
- 21 SAP's Framework for the Intelligent Enterprise
- 22 How to Plan Your Path to the Intelligent Enterprise
- 23 Comprehensive SAP Ecosystem Orchestrating the World to Deliver Faster Value
- 24 SAP Is Committed to Innovation
- 25 Resources

### YOUR FEEDBACK MATTERS TO US!

Please let us know how you rate this document.

Click here

# OUR PLACE IN THE NEW WORLD

Global "megathemes" are affecting the wholesale distribution industry and are providing new opportunities for growth.

- The demands of **global supply chains** require wholesale distribution companies to provide transparency and trust and respond to changing customer needs.
- The need for trusted products requires wholesale distribution companies to track, trace, and monitor goods along the entire supply chain.
- The importance of a circular economy requires wholesale distribution companies to take a higher level of responsibility in the integrity and visibility of the reverse supply chain.

E

#### The wholesale distribution industry is being reshaped by four major trends.

- Competition is driving distributors to find new revenue sources, such as value-added services. Some examples are light manufacturing, kitting, and product consulting.
- Customers are demanding a wider range of products with a shorter delivery time and more delivery options.
- Customers are looking to distributors to collaborate and provide complete solutions for specific business needs, such as providing materials for every phase of a stadium renovation.
- New talent is looking for roles where they can add value to the business and leverage new technologies.

Being able to address these global megathemes and industry challenges will determine who will be among the winners in the next 10 years.

According to IDC, it is imperative that businesses focus on customer experience and engagement. Companies need to prepare themselves to capitalize on new business models and innovative approaches, which will drive business value and growth.<sup>1</sup>

#### Digital strategies are disruptive and changing the rules for wholesale distributors.

#### Zuellig Pharma Holdings Pte. Ltd.

is using a cloud-based solution to make healthcare more accessible in 13 Asian markets with consistent, real-time data across the business. It is combatting counterfeiting and quality incidents by using blockchain technology to coordinate across the supply chain. And it is transforming manual processes into digitalized, value-added business processes.

Jebsen & Jessen (SEA) is using a digital platform to streamline and optimize business processes while improving productivity. These include order to cash, procure to pay, sourcing, planning, and rebate management. Opportunities for human error have been reduced with a single view of data across the software landscape. This puts the company in the position to harness current and future business growth opportunities.

#### Productos Metalúrgicos S.A. (Promesa) has real-time visibility into its administration,

has real-time visibility into its administration, finance, supplier, and distribution processes. With a 360-degree view of employee progression, it has increased productivity and employee engagement as well as customer satisfaction. Manual, paperbased tasks have been eliminated through software-supported management of employee objectives.

Bechtle AG is using augmented reality to help employees pick more efficiently in the warehouse. With smart glasses, information can be projected onto the visual field of the user. Combined with the viewing direction of the user, information can be processed and forwarded, increasing productivity and reducing errors.

87%

Of wholesale distributors report morechallenging and more-complex fulfillment requirements, impacted by e-commerce and multichannel or cross-channel demand.<sup>2</sup>

3108-15

6

# PAVING THE WAY FOR BUSINESS MODEL INNOVATIONS

# In 2025, much of a wholesale distributor's revenue will stem from customer-specific solutions that transform the business and differentiate it from it's peers in the marketplace.

F

These solutions include value-added services, infinite inventory with secure logistics, project-based collaboration, and automation to refocus employees on higher-value tasks.

New services and business models will provide additional sources of revenue for distributors and will also contribute to customer loyalty and "stickiness." Distributors can secure their place in the supply chain and position themselves for the future (see Figure 1).

#### Figure 1: Ways to Secure a Distributor's Position in the Supply Chain



To start down this path, distributors will need to optimize their current processes and tailor services to meet their customers' needs. Providing employees with real-time insight will help increase their efficiency.

With processes running efficiently, distributors will extend their business with new products and services and become more responsive. They will partner with their customers on strategic projects. They will reduce repetitive activities so employees can spend time on tasks that provide value.

This will lead distributors to intelligent technologies that will transform their business. They will use business models that differentiate them in the market, support their customers with real-time responsiveness and project services, and empower employees to focus on their customers' brand and product experience.



Emerging digital tools – particularly the Internet of Things, analytics, and mobile – could give wholesale distribution firms the opportunity to increase efficiencies in logistics and operations, offer tailored experiences for customers, and improve visibility into the supply chain."<sup>3</sup>

Wholesale distribution companies with

## <\$1billion

in revenue are committed to digital transformation and optimistic about the payoffs they will see from their efforts in the next two years.<sup>4</sup>

## <mark>80</mark>%

of wholesale distributors say that they are concerned about the impact to costs and profitability with the increase of business-to-consumer orders.<sup>5</sup>

## <mark>81</mark>%

of wholesale distribution customers believe simplification is important for their organization, and 88% admit IT investment is important to achieve simplification.<sup>6</sup>

# FOUR PRIORITIES FOR SUCCESS

We have identified four strategic priorities necessary for wholesale distribution companies to transform their business.



▏▕▖

THE VALUE-ADDED SERVICES DISTRIBUTOR



THE "ANYTHING, ANYWHERE, ANYTIME" DISTRIBUTOR



THE SOLUTION-ORIENTED DISTRIBUTOR



EMPOWERMENT OF THE MODERN EMPLOYEE SAVING 10

# THE VALUE-ADDED SERVICES DISTRIBUTOR

In the past, wholesale distributors served their customers by breaking bulk and carrying a standard catalog of products. But in today's market, that is no longer enough. Customers have many new sources to buy the same products with compelling pricing and delivery options. To remain relevant, distributors need to provide something more: services around products that can't be offered by online competitors (see Figure 2).

#### The Vision

In 2025, distributors will offer even more value-added services – including light manufacturing and kitting, financing, risk audits, ad hoc virtual training, automated tracking of sensors for maintenance, provisioning of third-party logistics services, and predicting and selling data on future demand patterns based on material consumption. All these services will provide their business partners with a more attractive customer and brand experience.

#### The Journey

Wholesale distributors will start toward this new business model by fine-tuning their current processes for higher efficiency and tailoring existing value-added services to meet the needs of the right customer group for optimal impact and retention. For example, they might hold safety stock for key customers. Then, they will extend their business by identifying new services that add incremental value for particular customer groups, resulting in increased customer loyalty. For example, a spare parts distributor could assemble and customize hoses for the specific machines in which they are to be used. Or they might cut fresh vegetables and create packaged salads per the customer's requirements. This will support customers efficiently by leveraging intelligent technologies. These value-added services will evolve into differentiating business models that drive customer stickiness and long-term profitability, such as providing maintenance for the equipment they sell.



The ability to quickly address and assess customer maintenance, repair, and operations requirements is both a service challenge and an inventory challenge. In the field, real-time awareness of asset condition – through dense deployment of wireless and wired sensors – will enable wholesalers to better understand where to deploy spare parts and repair services.<sup>7</sup>

#### Figure 2: Widening Range of Value-Added Services

## THE VALUE-ADDED SERVICES DISTRIBUTOR CUSTOMIZED PRODUCTS

Putting the end customer's business needs at the center of every decision is a key prerequisite for success in the digital age. Based on customer requests, wholesale distributors take tasks over from their customers and deliver individualized products. In the past, products were purchased and sold unchanged; today, some are specifically prepared or assembled. For example, a distributor of spare parts for hydraulic machines assembles hoses for an industrial company. The hose needs to be specifically customized for the respective machine in which it is to be used, and then cut and fitted with the appropriate connectors. The hose is then subjected to a formal quality inspection and delivered to the customer.

#### **TRADITIONAL SCENARIO**



Buy replacement products of various types based on past consumption data; often high safety buffers to guarantee availability of critical parts Store products in warehouse until they are needed



Customer orders replacement products, often when machine malfunctions



Urgent delivery of original products to customer



Customer customizes product according to his needs

#### NEW-WORLD SCENARIO



Customer site: Using predictive maintenance, the condition of hydraulic machines are monitored. Based on the information, maintenance activities are triggered. As a result, individual hydraulic hoses are ordered before the machine malfunctions.

TOP VALUE DRIVERS



Increase in customer satisfaction

Wholesale company: The hose is cut for the specific machine and fitted with appropriate connectors, enabled through real-time prioritization and capacity planning. Demanddriven replenishment allows safety stock to be minimized.

Fewer days in inventory



An integrated, holistic solution is used to perform quality planning and inspections for the assembled products. Results are collected to enable informed decisions and ensure product quality.



Products are delivered to the customer using a single embedded platform for transportation management. Goods in transit are tracked in real time.

Source: SAP Performance Benchmarking



## THE "ANYTHING, ANYWHERE, ANYTIME" DISTRIBUTOR

Distributors have always focused on customer service, but today, customers are putting even more demands on the business. They rely on distributors for a wider range of products that are available through a variety of touch points. And they want shorter delivery times, with the ability to have products delivered directly to job sites. Wholesale distributors need to respond to these challenges to stay competitive and retain customer loyalty.

#### **The Vision**

₽

In 2025, distributors will become the go-to partner for all the customer's needs, independent of product, location, or time (see Figure 3). They will efficiently manage the right suppliers, ensure a complete assortment backed by an infinite inventory, and secure logistics execution capabilities that can meet expectations in the age of online marketplaces.

#### The Journey

To move toward this business model, distributors will identify efficiency issues and cut slack out of existing processes. They will push standardization and simplification, thus becoming more responsive along the supply chain from procurement to delivery. Then, they will extend the business model by leveraging smart tools for automated handling of material-related data, inventory optimization, and logistics capacity management. This will increase responsiveness in end-to-end processes, focusing manual work on high-value tasks and exception handling. With these efficiencies in place, they will transform their business by using intelligent technologies backed by robotic process automation and machine learning for customer price optimization, predictive inventory stocking, or chatbot-supported order management. This will drive custom-tailored, real-time responsiveness.

#### Figure 3: Configuring Products for a Single Customer



### 86%

Of best-in-class companies are better able to understand tradeoffs between service level and inventory investment.<sup>8</sup>

## THE "ANYTHING, ANYWHERE, ANYTIME" DISTRIBUTOR INTELLIGENT INVENTORY INVESTMENT

Providing products that precisely fit the needs of customers at the right time and right prices has been commonplace in traditional wholesale distribution environments. Today, there are even more challenges to doing this consistently and quickly due to alternative sources wholesale customers have today from online marketplaces.

It is critical to meet these challenges and still manage profitability, which means distributors need to balance service levels and inventory investment on a daily basis. Many wholesale distributors move between strategies of higher service levels and higher inventory investments and lower inventory investments at the sacrifice of lower service levels. Moving between these competing strategies is cyclical and sometimes unpredictable. With intelligent technologies, wholesale distributors can monitor and manage service levels and inventory more closely and achieve the balance that allows them to be an "anything, anywhere, anytime" distributor.

#### TRADITIONAL SCENARIO



- Look up product availability and price
- Call vendors to manage items not stocked



- Replenish inventory with material resource planning (MRP) runs in overnight batch jobs
- Manage stocking requests from branches for new items



- Check with vendors on status of shipments
- Check with branches on status of stock transfers



 Review inventory levels for "dead" stock and analyze when this stock might be transferred and where it can be sold

#### **NEW-WORLDSCENARIO**



- Product availability check with alternative source confirmation options in real time
- Full integration to vendors for items not stocked

#### TOP VALUE DRIVERS



Reduction in total logistics costs



- Live MRP, enabling insight to action in real time with one consistent UI
- Role-specific screens to speed up management and execution of orders from order management



- Monitor order and shipment status with vendors via business network in real time
- Monitor overdue stock with intelligent applications that more accurately predict stock movements



 Predict slow stock movements and analyze redeployment of inventory with intelligent technologies that efficiently complete these complex tasks in a timely manner





Source: SAP Performance Benchmarking



# THE SOLUTION-ORIENTED DISTRIBUTOR

With so many options in the marketplace, distributors need to establish themselves as a trusted partner. One way to do this is by working with customers not only to understand their needs but also to closely collaborate on larger projects. Through this relationship, distributors can plan for and deliver the products and services needed throughout the lifecycle of the project. In this way, they become more than just a supplier; they become a valuable part of the customer's success.

#### The Vision

In 2025, wholesale distributors will engage proactively with business partners to evolve from a reactive business model to an influencer of business relationships. They will collaborate closely around customers' projects and product lifecycles to secure critical materials, resources, and services contributing to their long-term success – whether it is provisioning of electrical equipment for the renovation of a stadium, the turn-key handover of a complete surgery wing of a hospital, or guaranteeing the supply for the whole lifecycle of the next generation of graphics cards (see Figure 4).

#### The Journey

Distribution companies will move away from today's model of largely reactive sales-order capturing and will bid for customer projects, optimizing the overall margin of the bid and driving proactive customer engagement. They will extend this model by managing turnkey projects to successful completion. They will take responsibility for handling required bill-of-materials items, including potential third-party service providers, based on a fixed bid. To further extend their offering, distributors will provide an end-to-end offering for customers with the ability to plan and manage the entire lifecycle of a customer project. This might include manufacturing integration, subcontracting, subscription billing, or postproject maintenance handling.





### 90%

Of growth in the consumer industry will be captured by companies that engage directly with consumers.<sup>9</sup>

## THE SOLUTION-ORIENTED DISTRIBUTOR **USAGE-BASED PRINTING**

To remain competitive in today's market, wholesale distributors must transform into solution providers that engage with their customers to collaborate and work toward comprehensive and attractive outcomes. By moving from simply selling products to providing services and adding value, new business models evolve. These include a wide variety of things, for example, installation, maintenance, consulting, financing, and training services. Using new technologies allows new monetization models based on subscription or usage.

For example, instead of simply selling printers and printing paper, a distributor of office supplies can build offerings around printing services and close a usage-based contract with its customer. This contract includes installation, printer maintenance, and right-ontime paper delivery.

#### **TRADITIONAL SCENARIO**





Sales representative visits customer and presents new products and offerings.





are sold separately. without follow-up activities



Printer is delivered, with installation service provided. Printer paper is delivered at regular intervals without insight of actual customer need.



In case of malfunction, customer requests repair. Until repair technician arrives, printer is out of order.

#### NEW-WORLD SCENARIO



By focusing on deals with high propensity of closing, sales representative uses time more productively. The rep offers a compelling solution for complete print management and closes a use-based contract for printing service.

#### **TOP VALUE DRIVERS**



Lower days sales outstanding



Printer is installed, using IoT technology to connect the printer to systems at the wholesale company.



Metering system captures number of prints. Use is monitored and managed on an exception basis. Use-based billing includes thresholds and customerspecific pricing.



Based on various parameters, printer is monitored and maintenance is predicted, preventing printer outage, guaranteeing a high service level, and reducing customer calls.



Source: SAP Performance Benchmarking



## EMPOWERMENT OF THE MODERN EMPLOYEE

All companies focus on employee productivity. But over time, processes can become outdated or broken, and employees spend much of their time on work-arounds and manual tasks. When distributors introduce intelligent technologies and automation into their organization, manual tasks are reduced and employees can spend their time on higher-value activities. And when employees are adding value, they are happier in their role. A positive employee experience will be key when hiring and retaining younger workers.

#### The Vision

0

In 2025, wholesale distributors will empower their employees to focus on high-value tasks based on insights embedded in their operational activities. Backed by intelligent technologies, repetitive tasks will be automated and will need to be handled only on an exception basis. A modern user experience across a variety of interaction points such as desktop, mobile, and voice will allow for educated decision-making. This will improve the attractiveness of the role in a wholesale distributor's organization and increase motivation throughout the organization (see Figure 5).

#### The Journey

Wholesale distribution companies can optimize their current processes by improving the user experience and providing easy access to real-time insights. Armed with knowledge, they will identify and realize automation opportunities to eliminate repetitive tasks and reallocate employees to higher-value tasks. Then, companies can be transformed by empowering employees with intelligent technologies that support their daily work.

#### Figure 5: Experience Management to Drive Digital Transformation



### **50**%

Of all companies, on average, seek to improve labor efficiency and workforce productivity by reassessing management software, and **63%** of these leaders are improving throughput capacity.<sup>10</sup> More revenue per worker is realized by firms that can analyze workforce data to optimize strategies.<sup>11</sup>

# EMPOWERMENT OF THE MODERN EMPLOYEE EFFICIENCY THROUGH PROCESS MINING

Processes in large organizations are complex by nature, and companies often take the opportunity to standardize them with an ERP deployment. Even the most disciplined organization coming out of a project notices that its control over processes tends to deteriorate over time. Evolution in the industry, the addition of new technologies, or deploying temporary solutions leads to a complex patchwork of processes and systems that more often than not result in inefficiencies and manual interaction. This causes employees to focus on repetitive and low-value tasks, and it takes them away from their desired responsibilities.

Process mining allows a wholesale distributor to analyze chains of transactions from origin to closure to identify process breaks and highlight manual interactions or undocumented deviations from assumed best practices. Validation and elimination of root causes can significantly cut costs and remove time-intensive bottlenecks tied to employees' manual interaction with the system.

#### TRADITIONAL SCENARIO





Isolated creation of orders through multiple interaction points

Manual postprocessing of orders for delivery date changes, price adjustments, or out-of-stock handling



Shipping of goods on time or too late without prior notification to the customer



Processing of

or claims

customer service

tickets to manage

requests, complaints,

> 🚽 Ç



Handling and mitigation of incidents with visibility on social media or Web shop



Postsales activities to alleviate market perception via promotions or discounts



Process mining provides insight into process breaks to identify repetitive tasks and conduct root cause analysis.

#### NEW-WORLD SCENARIO



Integrated interaction channels providing a 360-degree view of and for the customer



postprocessing of orders for delivery date changes, price adjustments, or outof-stock handling

#### TOP VALUE DRIVERS

Increased process transparency and visualization

Improved process compliance with audit standards

-

Shipping of goods with real-time customer notifications

	_	_		
			Ē	
1				
			L	

Proactive handling of incidents with predefined mitigation options to manage customer expectations



Active social media presence that captures the customer experience for continuous improvement

Reduced manual interventions in process execution

Optimized throughput times by identifying bottlenecks

16

# TECHNOLOGIES

The current pace of technological advancements is having a profound impact on how wholesale distributors transform and respond to customer needs and market trends.

Intelligent technologies promise to bring great benefits, such as productivity and efficiency gains, enabling innovative new business models and new revenue streams. The following intelligent technologies are instrumental in helping wholesale distributors respond to market trends.

#### **Machine Learning**

F

Machine learning enables algorithms to "learn" from existing data and achieve the best possible outcomes without being explicitly programmed. Once the algorithm is trained, it can then predict future outcomes based on new data. Businesses can use these capabilities to eliminate repetitive manual tasks or to apply historical data to complex business problems. Wholesale distributors are seeing great success with deploying chatbots that leverage machine learning to cover key steps in the order management process. This provides the scalability needed to cover an expanding customer base with a limited set of resources.

#### **The Internet of Things**

Advances in ubiquitous connectivity and edge computing are driving a step change in business productivity. This connectivity, coupled with artificial intelligence and machine learning, can analyze petabytes of data and affect real business outcomes. Although Internet-of-Things (IoT) capabilities have been available for some time, now the entire value chain can be connected. Some examples include automated replenishment, asset tracking, supply chain integrity (cold chain), connected fleet, and warehouse robotics.

#### **Advanced Analytics**

The integration of advanced analytics capabilities, including situational awareness, into applications enables business users to analyze data on the fly and drives better decision-making. Empowered users, benefiting from embedded analytics in business processes, can get real-time visibility into their changing environment, simulate the impact of business decisions, mitigate risk, and achieve better customer outcomes.

17



#### Blockchain

A relatively recent breakthrough technology, blockchain is revolutionizing the way business partners along a value chain engage by creating a chain of unaltered transactional data. The blockchain model of trust, through massively distributed digital consensus, could reshape supply chains and commerce across the entire digital economy by, for example, complying with regulatory mandates around the traceability of pharmaceuticals.

#### **Augmented Reality**

Virtual reality, the use of digital technology to create immersive simulations, was once the stuff of science fiction. So was augmented reality, which lets users interact with digital content that's overlaid on the real world. Already in use to help workers pick items in the warehouse, this will become more relevant in other areas and contribute to the industry's brand experience, helping to attract and retain millennials.

#### Conversational AI

Advances in machine learning are enabling algorithms to become highly accurate in naturallanguage understanding and in image and speech recognition, especially useful in call center activities. Voice interface will be the go-to for the next generation of applications, allowing for greater simplicity, mobility, and efficiency while increasing worker productivity and reducing the need for training.

#### **Robotic Process Automation**

Robotic process automation streamlines repetitive, rule-based processes and tasks in an enterprise and reduces costs through the use of software robots that replicate specific tasks or keystrokes.



## 83%

Of innovative organizations that rated themselves highly across the board for innovation in strategy, technology, people, process, and culture have started digital transformation, compared to **66%** of other organizations<sup>12</sup>

## **93**%

Of cloud decision-makers believe it's important that the software for their business processes integrates across an end-to-end value chain in an industry cloud<sup>13</sup>

## US\$1.3 trillion

Represented by the IoT worldwide market in 2020, supporting 30 billion connected end points  $^{\rm 14}$ 

# A PHASED APPROACH

Companies will become intelligent enterprises on three distinct tracks as they evolve their strategic priorities to match their company's vision. They will:



1. **Optimize** what they already do by implementing a stable and scalable digital core to make processes more transparent and integrated



2. Extend their current processes by connecting them to the real world using IoT technologies



**3. Transform** their business using a constant stream of data enabling new servicedriven business models. (See Figure 6.)

#### Figure 6: The Intelligent Enterprise for Wholesale Distribution



Value-added services distributor - "Anything, anywhere, anytime" distributor - Solution-oriented distributor - Empowerment of the modern employee

# EARLY DIGITAL ADOPTERS LEAD THE WAY

#### How do you achieve these strategic priorities?

Start with reimagining your business together with your customers. Then build a path for even more optimization and intelligent automation to simplify your business and free up resources to invest in even more digital transformation programs and find new business models and revenue streams.

According to a July 2018 study by Forrester Consulting that was commissioned by SAP, innovative companies focus on digital priorities to help them achieve digital transformation more than other companies. (See Figure 7.)



#### Figure 7: Innovators Focus More on Digital Priorities Than Others<sup>15</sup>

# SAP'S FRAMEWORK FOR THE INTELLIGENT ENTERPRISE

SAP<sup>®</sup> Intelligent Enterprise Framework is a suite of intelligent business applications that use intelligent technologies and can be extended on a digital platform. This enables next-generation business pro-cesses to deliver breakthrough business value on our customers' journey to becoming intelligent enterprises.

#### Figure 8: SAP Intelligent Enterprise Framework



F

# HOW TO PLAN YOUR PATH TO THE INTELLIGENT ENTERPRISE

In the digital economy, intelligent technologies and integrated business processes are now driving digital transformation.

To do this effectively requires an end-to-end plan for becoming an intelligent enterprise. This includes creating an intelligent enterprise road map and implementation plan with proven best practices and deployment options that optimize for continuous innovation with a focus on intelligent outcomes.

#### The End-to-End Journey to Becoming an Intelligent Enterprise



Plan well to manage expectations

#### Simplify and innovate

- Reimagined business models, business processes, and work
- SAP Intelligent Enterprise Framework methodology as a guide for digital transformation
- Value-based innovation road maps



**Build and launch** with proven best practices

#### Standardize and innovate

- Model-company approach to accelerate adoption with model industry solutions
- Design thinking and rapid, tangible prototypes
- Coengineered industry innovations delivered with agility





#### Run all deployment models

#### Run with one global

- support One global, consistent experience
- End-to-end support on premise, in the cloud, or with a hybrid approach



for continuous innovation

#### Optimize to realize value

Continuously captured and realized benefits of digital transformation

To move forward with speed and agility, it helps to focus on live digital data and combine solution knowhow and industry-specific process expertise with data analytics so that the right digital reference architecture is defined and delivered. In that context, a model-company approach is aimed at simplifying and increasing the speed of the digital transformation journey. Model companies represent the ideal form of standardization for a specific line of business or industry. They are built on preconfigured SAP solutions based on best practices supported by SAP, along with the business content that encompasses our experience and expertise relevant for the industry. They provide a comprehensive baseline and come with the accelerators to jump-start digital transformation projects.

# COMPREHENSIVE SAP ECOSYSTEM ORCHESTRATING THE WORLD TO DELIVER VALUE FASTER

Our comprehensive wholesale distribution ecosystem offers integration into:

• A wide range of business processes (chargebacks, order management, analytics, omnichannel, etc.)

Open architecture with a choice of hardware

- Broad reach through partners to serve your business of any size anywhere in the world
- Forum for influence and knowledge
- Large skill sets
- Complementary and innovative third-party solutions

and software

#### Our partner ecosystem includes, among others:



# SAP IS COMMITTED TO INNOVATION



#### **10-Year Innovation Vision**

SAP delivers fully intelligent business solutions and networks that span across company boundaries and promote purposedriven businesses. These solutions will be the most empathic symbiosis between machine intelligence and human ingenuity.

- Self-running enterprise systems
- Self-organizing business ecosystems
- New markets and business models



## Comprehensive industry coverage

SAP enables comprehensive coverage of the complete wholesale distribution value chain across the enterprise. With its clear industry road map, SAP is the partner of choice for the wholesale distribution industry.

- More than 27,400 wholesale distributors in 133 countries are innovating with SAP solutions
- 93% of wholesale distributors in the Forbes Global 2000 are SAP customers
- All lines of business are supported on a single platform



#### **Proven services offering**

By bringing together worldclass innovators, industry and emerging technology expertise, proven use cases, and design thinking methods, we help wholesale distribution companies develop innovations that deliver impact at scale.

- Proven methodologies to drive innovation, from reimagining customer experiences to enhancing operations
- Innovation that is fueled through a managed innovation ecosystem from SAP
- Ability to build your own innovation capability and culture

SAP supports wholesale distribution companies in becoming intelligent enterprises – providing integrated business applications that use intelligent technologies and can be extended on SAP Cloud Platform to deliver breakthrough business value.



#### Learn more

- SAP.com for Wholesale Distribution
- SAP Leonardo

- <u>SAP Digital Business Services</u>
- SAP Design Thinking

24

# RESOURCES

Outlined below is external research that was used as supporting material for this paper.

1., "<u>The loT Imperative for Consumer Industries</u>," IDC, sponsored by SAP, May 2017.

2., "<u>Wholesale Distribution: Digital Economy</u> <u>Impact and Survival</u>," Aberdeen Group, April 2016.

3., 4. "The Digital Transformation Executive Study: The Transformation Imperative for Small and Midsize Wholesale Distribution Firms," Oxford Economics, sponsored by SAP, 2017.

5. "Wholesale Distribution: Digital Economy Impact and Survival," Aberdeen Group, April 2016.

6. Customer benchmarking study from SAP.

7. "<u>The IoT Imperative for Consumer Industries</u>," IDC, sponsored by SAP, May 2017.

8. "Wholesale Distribution: Digital Economy Impact and Survival," Aberdeen Group, April 2016.

9. "The IoT Imperative for Consumer Industries," IDC, sponsored by SAP, May 2017.

12 X 410g SPAR 6377 SP

- ----

10. "Wholesale Distribution: Digital Economy Impact and Survival," Aberdeen Group, April 2016.

11. Customer benchmarking study from SAP.

12., 13. "The Digital Transformation Executive Study: The Transformation Imperative for Small and Midsize Wholesale Distribution Firms," Oxford Economics, sponsored by SAP, 2017.

14. "<u>The IoT Imperative for Consumer Industries</u>," IDC, sponsored by SAP, May 2017.

15. "Emerging Opportunities to Deploy Industry Processes in the Cloud," a Forrester Consulting thought leadership paper commissioned by SAP, July 2018.

**Note:** All sources cited as "SAP" or "SAP Performance Benchmarking" are based on our research with customers through our benchmarking program and other direct interactions with customers.

### YOUR FEEDBACK MATTERS TO US!

Please let us know how you rate this document.

Click here

#### Follow us



#### www.sap.com/contactsap

Studio SAP | 51750enUS (19/07)

© 2019 SAP SE or an SAP affiliate company. All rights reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or for any purpose without the express permission of SAP SE or an SAP affiliate company.

The information contained herein may be changed without prior notice. Some software products marketed by SAP SE and its distributors contain proprietary software components of other software vendors. National product specifications may vary.

These materials are provided by SAP SE or an SAP affiliate company for informational purposes only, without representation or warranty of any kind, and SAP or its affiliated companies shall not be liable for errors or omissions with respect to the materials. The only warranties for SAP or SAP affiliate company products and services are those that are set forth in the express warranty statements accompanying such products and services, if any. Nothing herein should be construed as constituting an additional warranty.

In particular, SAP SE or its affiliated companies have no obligation to pursue any course of business outlined in this document or any related presentation, or to develop or release any functionality mentioned therein. This document, or any related presentation, and SAP SE's or its affiliated companies' strategy and possible future developments, products, and/or platforms, directions, and functionality are all subject to change and may be changed by SAP SE or its affiliated companies at any time for any reason without notice. The information in this document is not a commitment, promise, or legal obligation to deliver any material, code, or functionality. All forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from expectations. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, and they should not be relied upon in making purchasing decisions.

SAP and other SAP products and services mentioned herein as well as their respective logos are trademarks or registered trademarks of SAP SE (or an SAP affiliate company) in Germany and other countries. All other product and service names mentioned are the trademarks of their respective companies.

See www.sap.com/copyright for additional trademark information and notices.

